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MNovember 18, 2005 To:

Scanned and En

Division Chiefs

Solid Waste, Hazardous Waste, Air, Water, Regulated Storage
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

8001 National Drive '

Little Rock, AR 72219

Gentlemen:

Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc. has recently experienced some employee turnover in our
technical department.  To ensure efficient information flow between Waste Management and
ADEQ, we ask that you disseminate the attached document to atfected personnel in your
divisions.

If vou or anvone in your division has any guestions regarding the attached documeny, or other
gquestions regarding regulatory and/or permitting associated with & Waste Management of
Arkansas facility, pie.w: call me at (501) 570-1251,
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